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1. Dell International Services India Pvt. Ltd., Divyashree Greens, Ground Floor,
Sys Nos. 12/1, 12/2A and 13/1A, Challaghatta Village, Varthur Hobli,

Banglore-560071
2. IMZ Corporate Pvt. Ltd., 1 Floor, STPI Patliputra, Patna-800013
3. Wineural Technologies Pvt. Ltd., 502, Tower-A, EMAAR Digital Greens,

Sector- 61, Gurugram-122004
4. CSM Technologies Pvt. Ltd., First Floor, STPI, Rajeev Nagar Road,

Patliputra Colony, Patna-800013
5. 4G Identity Solutions Pvt. Ltd., Plot No.78, Jubilee Hills,

Hyderabad- 500034
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Pre-Bid Queries of "Selection of System Tntegrator (SI) Cum Master Service Provider (MSP) For Development, Maintenance & Operation Of Digital
Project And Asset Management Information System (DPAMIS) -Cum -Intelligent Rural Road Maintenance Monitoring System (IRRMMS)" For
Rural Works Department, Bihar,

Querry Sought/ Suggestions f Painf of Clarification ol the

Reply

P Prioe N I3 st:H o
Sl. No. | RFI* Page No. RIP Chause No. Original RFP Clause Ridder
1. Dell International Services Indiz Pvt. Ltd. (SI No.-1 te 6)
Request you to kindly amend this cleuse to "S1 No. 1: Form|The Specification 15 amended as following:
Appendix - Technical Specification / Faetor: Rack Mountable — 6U", SI Nu. 1: Form Factor: Rack Mountable-
] Page 182 1. Analytics Servers Hardware (Al |SI No. 1: Form Factor: Rack Mountable - 4U 6U
Server) The minimum Form Faclor for a server that can house 8 nos of
GPU is 6U and hence requesting the change.
Request you to kindly amend this clause to "SI No. 7: RAID The Specitication is amended as following:
Support: RAID 1/ RATD 5/ Software RAID" SI No. 7: RAID Controller: C3/RAID
1/RAID 5/ Softwar
0 Page 182 ?pgen?hf ) Tsechnicall_lSpdeciﬁcat}i\olnl Sl No. 7 RAID C ller: C3. RAID 1. 5 Next generation of Software RAID eliminates the limilations of N ' e AR
- age 18+ S. nalytics Servers Hardware ( et onirofler: . ' the hardware RAID contraller from tie architecture to bring
erver) storage closer to the CPU and allow applications to benefit from
performance  increeses, without any bottlenecks.  hence,
requesting the change
Appendix - Technical Specification / The Specification f:!‘ the Processor is
5 REPORTING SERVER DDR 5 Memary doesn’t support Intel Xeon Gen3 processors|changed to I““:' Xeon 4“1_ F;E“ Proeessar,
I~I.ARDWARE (WebUI Servers) /3 wluch lias been asked for in the RFP. The S[.)ccnﬁcnlmu of CPU is amended as
3 Pages 18210 | oot o A oF SERVER HARDWARE |5 No- 3: Memory: 4 x 32 GB DDR5 RDIMM, Tollowing: )
185 74 GATEWAY SERVER 4800MT/s, ECC So request you 1o kindly amend this clause so that bidders can|(SI NU-_ 2: CPU: 2 x Intel Xeon
HARDWARE (Load Balancer) / cither quote DDR 5 memory with Intel Meon dth Gen processor|Gold 5433N l'l'ﬂﬂ'-'ism'_37-5-\'l
6. Management Servers or DDR ¢ memory with Intel Xeon 3rd Gen processer. Cnche, 2.30 GHz or Higher
The Specification of the Processor and
Memofy are amended as following:
Appendix - Technical Specification / |81 No. 2: Processors: 2 or more Inte) Xeon Gen 2 processor {G-6248R (3.0.Ghz, 24-Core)} is no S1 No. 2: Processors: Processors 2 or
4 Page 184 5. SERVERS (Application / Porial /  |lntel Xeon G-6248R (3.0.Ghz, 24-Core) Processor or|longer  available, Bidders can provide Intel Xeon Gen 3 more R e
GIS / GPS) higher processors with 2.8 Gz for 24 cores CPU. Kindly confirm |10} 2eon Gold 64423 Prucessor 60
Cache, 2,60 GHz or higher
8L No. 3: Memory 512GB (8 x 64 GB)
DDR 5 memory
The Specification are amended as
Request you 1o kindly amend this clause to "SI No. 3: Host following;
Appendix - Technical Specification / X - ot |ST N, 3t Hest interface: 16 Gb/32 Gb
- . . ) " interface; 16 Gb/32 Gb Fibre Clhannel 4-ports per controlter| ..
Pages 185 and 7. STORAGE SAN Sl No. 3: Host interface: 16 G/ Gb F_:bre Channel or 1 GLE/0GDE iSCSUIP 4-ports per controller incJuded" Fibe Clumn?l 4-Poris per controller or 1
5 186 SPECIFICATIONS / 8. Al 4-ports per controller or [ GbE/OGLE i8SCSI 4-ports GLE/TOGLE iSCSIAY 4-ports per
STORAGE PLATFORM per controlter included Allow all ratacel ontions thes bidders are not limited 1o controller Ineluded
SPECIFICATIONS — for Al Servers W @il protacoe’ oplioas s a The Bidder is required to propose the
specific devices only. . e
Storage as per the requirement of their
proposed solution,
. N N Request you to kindly amend this clause 10 "S] No, 5: RAID|The Specification arc amended as
l;ps]"?g[g:c;?;},:;&“ Specification / fevels: Should support RAID 1, 5, 6, [0 o1 eguivalent disl following:
6 Pages 185 and Si’ECIF!CATlONS 18 Al 51 No. 5: RALD levels. Should support RAID 1, 5, 6. |proiection techuology™ S1 No. 5: RAID levels; Should support

186

STORAGE PLATFORM
SPECIFICATIONS - for Al Servers

10

Allow latest disk protection options so Lhat bidders are not limited

RAID 1, 5,6, 10 or equivalent Intest disk
protection techuology

to specific devices only.
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Querry Sought/ Suggestious / Point of Clarification of the

Reply

Sl Mo, | RFP Page No. RFT Clanse No, Original RFP Clanse i
Bidder
2. IMZ Corporate Pvt. Ltd. (81 No.- 7 to 32 )
The requirement is {or 2 resources of
As per the FORM FIN-2; Teain Leader’ 2 resources is given, Soflware Development- Team Leader.
Where as in the Section 5.4, Page 142, Business Operations The requirement is for 2 resources of Data
‘Team, the quantity for ‘Software Development - Team Leader’ is |Scientists.
Maintenance and Operations of Digital Project given ns'l'..Request you to kindly confitm if the requirment of | The Roles and Responsibilities shall be
and Asset Management Information System numi‘nfr 91‘ So[}ware Development — Team Leaders As per FORM (congsidered as per your proposed solution
Page No. o (DPAMIS) and Imelligent Rueal Road FIN-2: Fli'lal.'l.CIﬂl Proposai - Breakdonw of the Costs, Page 78, 81 |requirement.
7 Section 5.4 . - No 20. requirement for
142 Maintenance and Menitoring System , i S Wi i S
- (IRRMMS) Dul? Scnenus.ls 2 resources is given Where as in the previous
Business Operations Team sections, Business Operations Team, the details of the Position,
Roles and Responsibililies and Quantity for ‘Data Scientist’ is not
given. Request you 1o kindly provide the details of the Roles and
Responsibilities and Quantity for ‘Data Scientist' in business
operslions resource
> H H H apntity [0 o
In the FORM FIN-2: E“;‘;;r;::g:fo‘l""‘éx?;“f““\?:ﬁ igzs;:u]z;‘irl‘l'ég Please clarify whether the quantity is 3.20,000 Read the quantity as *3,20.000 approx
8 Page No. 80  |[Financial Proposal - Cost per KM fo; surve)" ;’or IRRMMS, Quantity (Three akhs twnety thousand) or 32,00,000 (Thirty
Breakdonw of the Costs ) two lakhis)
- 3,20,0000 approx
Can we propose and supply alternate make / model Yes, the Bidder can propose and supply
APPENDIX - flype of Hardware and Software which are allemm_e ype ofHard\\?re and SDI}W&I‘C n_s
9 Page 18210 | i incal APPENDIX - TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS equivalent or higher to Lhe specifications given in per their proposed solution. The Bidder will
139 SPECIEICATIONS given from Page 182 to 189 this APPENDIX. that are compatible and meet the be held responsible for the performance of
perforamce requirements of offerred solution. the proposed system as per the REP
Kindly confirm, requirement.
The Proposals must be submitted no later Please consider the size of the project and the The last Date and Time for receipt of
10 Page 28 [7.39 thai: Date: 1671142023 Time: 15;00 hrs (Local upcoming helidays, kindly grant extention of due Proposn) is extended to 29.12.2023 up to
Time) date of bid submission by 6 weeks. 3:00 PM.
Notification Earnest Money Deposit (EMD) - "I the Bank To ailow companies registered out side biliar, The Bank Guarantee from any scheduled
. Guarantec is issued from any schedule Bank : ; ' bank in India having a branch in Patna,
I Page 5 Pu!nl No. 9 of Table outside Bihar then it will have to be converted please aliow to s_uhmlt.a Bnn_k Guarentee -l‘ron? any Bihar will be accepted.
Paint No. 6 (0 a branch within the state of Bihar” scheduled bank in India having a branch in Bihar,
"By a person authorized through s General or Mo change in requirement.
Specific Board Resolution for signing Please consider the timelines and allow the foreign
12 Page 19 Section 17.3.5 proposals; Certified True Copy of such resolution in |consortitm member o submit authorisation lelter or
the hands of a Director of the Board Resolution without notary
Company shall be submitted for this purpose”
Exemption of EMD to the Bidder registered
. with Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises
In most of the government Tenders are giving (MSME), National Small Industries
excmption of EMD to MSME registered companies Corporation (NSIC) or the concerned
to encourage and enable them to participaie m depariment will be considered as per Rule
13 Page 17 Section 17.3.2.1 Earnest Money Deposit (EMD f Bid Sccurity) ‘Tenders. In the interest of the depariment to 1310 of Biliar Financial Rules. In case of
encourage more parlicipation, please consider Cansortium or Limited Liability Partnership
Eiving exemption of EMD for MSME registered the certificate of Lead member shall only be
companies, considered,
The bidders can use a Bank Guarantee
14 Page 7 |Scetion 17 321 (2) 2. The bank guaranice shall be in the format Please provide us with the foroat for EMD BG f:?)‘:;:]':;e'(;“]fl “;‘E‘,};Eﬁ;'[':;‘(’;:;ﬁ?fz’;“a‘

as provided in the RFP

RFDP)
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S1. No.

REP Page Ne.

RFP Clause Mo,

Original RFP Clause

Querry Sought/ Suggestions / Peint of Clarification of the
Bidder

Reply

Page 32

Annexure: Prequalification
Criteria

Incorporation of the Firm, Legal entity
The Bidder in case of §ingle Business Entity/
a Consortium/ Private Limited Company/ a

Firm / Limited Liability Partnership or the Lead

Bidder in case of Consortium shonld be a
registered company in India under the
Companies Act 1956 and should be in
existence and operating for at least 05 years
as of date of publishing of the Tender Notice.

We are a fast-growing company providing GPS
solutions to mulliple Government Departments. We
are interesied in participating in this tender. Please
consider three (3) years of existence under this
requirement.

Lead Bidder in case of cansortium should
fylfil this vequirement,

The clause is amended as following:-

‘The Bidder in case of Single Business
Entityfthe Lead Bidder in case of
Consortium/Private Limited Company/a
Firm/Limited Liability Partnership should
be registered company in India under ihe
Companies Act 1956 and should be in
existense and operationg for ai least 05
years as of date of publishing of the Tender
Notice.

Page 32 &
Page 39

Section 3 Annexure and Forms,
Annexure: Prequalification
Criteria and FORM PQ 2:
Prequalification Bid Check List
3. No. 2 Financial Strength

The Bidder should have a miniinum annual
turnover of INR 20.00 Crares (Rupees Twenty
Crores only) in the business of IT / ITES in
each of the following three financial years

(FY 2019-20, 202021 & 2021-22).

Note: Turnover of any parent, subsidiary,
assaciate or other related entity aqr consortium
members or LLP will not be considered.

Please clarify whether the minimum annual
turnover requirement is only for the Lead Bidder in
case of Consortium.

Any member in ease of congortium
should fulfill this requirement.

The clause is amended as following:-

The Bidder in case of Single Business
Entiny/ Private Limited Cotnpany/a Firny/
any member in case of Consortium or
Limited Liability Partnership should have a
minimum annual turnover of INR 20.00
Crores (Rupees Twenty Crores Only) in the
business of TTATLES in each of the lollowing
three financial years (FY 2020-21, 2021-22
& 2022.23)

Page 32 &
Page 39

Section 3 Annexure

and Forms, Annexure:
Prequalification Criteria

and FORM PQ 2: Prequalification
Bid Check List S. No. 2 Financial
Strength

The Bidder should have a minimum annual
turnover of INR 20.00 Crores (Rupees Twenty
Crores only) in the business of IT /1TES in
each of the following Uhsee financial years
(FY 2019-20, 2020-21 & 2027-22).

Mote: Turnover of any parent, subsidiary,
assoctate or other related entity or consortium
members or LLP will not be considered.

Since the financial year of 2022-2023 is completed,
cun you please consider to submit the financials
for the Years FY 2020-21, 2621-22 and 2022-2023

Any member fn case of consertiom
should fulfill this requirement.

The clause is amended as following:-

The Bidder in case of Singfe Business
Entity/ Private Limited Company/a Firm/
any member in case of Consortium or
Limited Liability Partnership should have a
minimum annual turnover of INR 20.00
Crores {Rupees Twenty Crares Only) in the
business of IT/ITES in each of the following
three financial years (FY 2020-21, 2021-22
& 2022-23)

Page33 &
Page 39

Section 3 Annexure

and Forms Annexure: Prequalification
Critena

and FORM PQ 2: Prequalification
Bid Cheek List S. No. 3 Net Worth

The bidder should have positive net worth
during cach of the following three financial
years (FY 2019-20.2020-2( & 2021-22).
Note: Net worth of any parent, subsidiary,
associate or other related entity or consortium
/ LLP will not be considered.

Please clarify wether the Positive Net Worth
requiremen is only for the lead bidder in case of
Consortium

Lend Bidder in ensc of consortinm should
fulfill this requirement,

‘The clause is amended as following:-

The Bidder in case of Single Business
Entity/ Private Limited Company/a Firm/
Lead Bidder in case of Cansortium or
Limited Liability Partnership should have
positive net worth during each of the
following three financial years {FY 2020-
21, 202[-22 & 2023-23)

o




Querty Sought/ Suggestions / Point of Clarifieation of the

Reply

§1, No. | RFP Page No. RFP Ciause No. Original RFP Clause Bidder
Any member in ease of consortivm
should fulfili this requirement.
The clause is amended as following:-
The Bidder in case of Single Business
Section 3 Annexure The Bidder should have experience of at least E:t';’;’;gjt;:‘;t:::g? g::;g:l'l‘:' :] ‘: gl'_"“"
and Forms, Annexure: one ongoing / implemented / completed and Limited Liabilty Partnership should have
Prequalifi cation Criteria ;P?:'au:lgrprtget:f in Desi g’ri:r]?se;;elgopln‘e‘?:l& expertance of EIL)[EﬂSl e p
19 Page33&  |and FORM PQ 2: Prequalification sc(::pzuo i? \\::-rk ZL:E?:::; Web P:naln GII’S} Please clarify if this P_asl Experience requirement is engoingfimplemented/ cormpleted and
Page 39 Eld Cl_]cck Li;;;) 8. Ho. ‘::J P;ts: GIS. MIS for any Centrat / State Gmr;.rnme-nt for Lead Bidder only in case Consortium. operating praject in Design, Dc\'elop}nenl
a;g?;;?::qzn n;i'f‘;}.;égfﬁ_?;:ge Departments, PSUs in India in the [ast Five &:_Rollnut ufc-,Governam?e{' IT Srolunon
) ; (5) years [rom the last date of submission of with scope of work centaining Web Portal,
/1T projecis bid, GPS. GIS, MIS for any Centval/State
Goverment Departments, PSUs in India in
the Jast (5) years from the last date of
submission of bid.
Any member in ease of consortizm
should {ulfill this requirement,
‘The elause is amended s [ollowing:-
The Bidder in cage of Single Business
Section 3 Annexure ‘_I‘hc Bidder should have ongoing / ) Entity/ anat‘e Limited Compnrl\yla Firm/
. implemented / completed and operating at any member in case of Consostium or
and Forms, Annexure: I IT 7 ITES project with scope Limited Liability Partnership should !
Prequalification Criteria least one ES project with scop o ) ) _ imited Liability artnership should have
20 Pagedl & and FORM PQ 2: Prequalification including establishment and maintenance of Please elarify il this P_ast Experience requirement is experience of at [east one
- Page 40 - g Datu Centre for any Central / Staie for Lead Bidder only incase Consortinm ongoingfimplemented/ conipleted and

Bid Check List 8. No. 5 Past
Experience of Data Centre
Implementation

Government Departments / Organizations,
PSUs in India in the last Five (5) years {rom
tlie last date of submission of bid.

operating at least one IT/TES project with
scope including establishment and
maintenance of Data Centre for any
Central/Stale Goverment Departments,
PSUs in India in the last {5) years from the
Jast date of submission of bid.




Querry Souglit/ Suggestions / Point of Clavification of the

Reply

Sk No. | RFP Page No. RFP Clause No. Original RFP Clause Bidder
Any member in ease of consortinm
shonld Mutill this requirement.
‘The clause is amended as following:-
The Bidder in case of Single Business
The Bidder, should have experience of at Entity/ Private Limited Company/a Firm/
least one ongoing / implemented / compieted any member m case of Consortium or
project of Design, Development, leitgd Liability Partnership should have
Implementation of Read Maintenance and experience of af least one
Section 3 Annexure and Forms, Monitoring System with scope of work ongoing/imiplemented/ completed project of
Annexure: Prequalification Criteriz  Jeontaining Artificial Intelligence based Desigh. Development, Implementation of
and FORM PQ 2: Prequalification  |Faceless antonomous distress detection of Please clarify if this Past Experience requiement Road Menmmanc‘e and Monitoring System
21 Page33 &  [Bid Check List S. No. 6 Past roads and road furniture, GPS tugged display can be fiiiled by any one of the Consortium wilh sope of work containg Artifical
- Page40  |Experience of Design, Development  [of muliimedia & multi-sensor objects viz. member Ingelligtence based Faceless autonomous
and implementation of Read videos, images of the defects, comparative o distress detection of road androad
Maintenance and Monitoring System |visual of synchronized videos, Plotting of the furpiture, GPS t2gged display of multimedia
in India roads GIS / GPS Maps, Dashboards, MIS & multi-Sensor objects viz. video, plotting
Reports for any Central / State Government of the roads GIS/GPS Maps, Dashboards,
Departments / Organizations in India in the MIS Reports for any Central/State
Tast Five (5) years from the [ast date of Goverment Departments, PSUs in lndia in
submission of bid. the last (5) years from the Jast date of
submission of bid.
Any Member in case of consortium
should (lfill this requirement,
The clause is amended as following:-
The Bidder should have Experience of at least The Bidder in case of Single Business
Section 3 Annexure and Forms, one ongoing / implemented / completed Enmylthe Lead Bidder in case‘of
Amnexure: Prequalification Criteria  |project of providing skilled manpewer and Consortium should have experience of at
. Pape 34 &  [and FORM PQ 2: Prequalification  |carrying out IT field operations, maintenance Please clarify if this Past Experience requirement is least one angoing/implemeited/ completed
- PageNo.41 (Bid Check List §. No. 7 Past support of large-scaie IT / [TES Projects in for Lead Bidder only incase Consorium project of providing skilled manpower and
Experience of providing Skilled any government / PSU in India in the last Five carrying out IT field operations,
Manpower in IT (5) years from the last date of submission of maintenance support of large-scale [T/ITES
bid. Project in any government/PSUs in Inclia in
the last {3) years from the last date of
submission of bid.
Lead bidder in ease of consortium should
fulfill this requirement.
The clause is amended as following:-
Section 3 Annexure The. Bidder in case pi‘ Single Busines_s
and Forms, Annexure: The Bidder should have presence in Bihar in E‘;giggcgg?;e;g:g?‘ég?:;i?:gﬁflm
7 Page 34 &  |Prequalification Criteria the form of a registered office / branch / Please clarify if this Past Experience requirement is Limited Liﬂbi]itly Partnershin should have
B PageNo. 41 |and FORM PQ 2: Prequalification project office in the State of Bihar before for Lead Bidder only incase Consorium p )

Bid Check List S. No. 8 Local
Presence

signing of contract.

presence of Bilar in the form of a repistered
office/branch/project office in the State of
Bihar signing of contract.




81, Na.

RFP Page No.

RFP Clause No.

Original RFP Clause

Querry Suughtf Suggestions / Point of Clarifieation of the
Bidder

Reply

Section 3 Annexure
and Forms, Annexure:

The single Bidder or lead Bidder in case of
Consortium. must have the following standard

Lead Bidder in ense of consertium sheuld
fulfill this requirement.

The clause is amended as following:-

The Bidder in ¢ase of Single Business
Entity/ Private Limited Companyfa Firm/

24 Page 34 & Prcqualiﬁcmiqn Cri.teria and FORM  |quality certifications viz. Please clari‘fy if this I’lasi Experience.rcquirement is Lead Bidder in case of Consartium or
Page No. 41 |PQ 2: Prequalification 1. 150 9001 for Lead Bidder only incase Consartium Limited Liability Parinership must have the
Bid Check List §.Mo. 10 2.150 27001 following standard certification viz.
Certifications 3, CiviMi Level 3 or above 1. IS0 9001
2. 1S0 27001
3, CiviMi Level 3 or above
Section 3 Annexure ‘I'ie Bidder shall be registered for GST and
and Forms, Annexure: shall have valid PAN number. Any of the in case of business entily registered outside India
23 Page35 &  |Prequalification Criteria and FORM |members in case of the Consertium/ LLP in a Free Zon, can this i’e firemcm of Tax ) No change in requirement
- Page No. 42 |PQ 2: Prequalification Bid Check List [registered outside India, shall subin copies of repistration cc;'tiﬁcatc cunqbc exempled ’ 8 quirement.
$.Mo. 11 GST the Tax Registration Certificates of respective & * Xempled.
Registration and PAN Card Country.
The tleuse is amended as following:
. . 3. We are submitting our Proposal as Tie
Section 3 Asmexues e oo whaes s o e e Bidder incase of Single Business Enity
26 Page No. 36 and Forms FORM PQ -1: Pre- 3. We are submilting our Propesal as a sole submission opf ml:: romosal ;s » Soe Bidder Private Limited Company‘a Firm/ Limited
- g B0, Qualification Proposal Submission  |Bidder proposd ; o Liability Partnership/ Constratimm of
Form Can you please modify this to allow submitting the <Names of the consortium menthers>
details of the Consortium members under this point. (Note: deletes enter details as required)
Power of Atlorney ta Authorized Signatory for
Section 3 Annexure Signing of P;OPOSA“I- Can a foreign registered consortium member give
In case of consortium / LLP. al! the members i X )
and Forms, FORM PQ 2: : ] an authorization letter in the form of & certified true .
27 Page 42 s . . of the consortium to submit power of aitorney T - No change w3 requirement.
Prequalification Bid Check List horizing the Lead Bidd i behall copy of Board Resolution signed by a Director of
5. No. 12 Power of Altorney authorizing the Lead Bidder on their behall the company instead of power of attorney
R Power of Attorney duly executed and
notarized.
In case of a forcign registered company, the nonjudicail
stamp paper of Rs. 1000 is not possible to
111. The Power of Attorney should be executed puschase.
on a non-judicial stamp paper of Rs. 1000 Cun it be allowed for a foreign registered
. {one thousand) and duly notarized by 2 notary consortium member 1o give an authorization letles
Section 3 Annexure ublic in the form of a certified true copy of Board
28 Page 45 and Forms, FORM PQ - 4: Power r ; Py No change in requirement.

of Attomey for Signing of Proposal

V. For a Power of Atlorney execuled and
jssued overseas. the document will also have
to be notarized in the jurisdiction where the
Power of Atiorney is being issued.

Resolution an company letieriiead duly signed by a
Director of the company insiead of power of
atlorney without requirement for i non-judicial

stamp paper and notary, while the Lead Bidder will
submit a Notarised Power of Attomey on a Rs 1000
non-judicial stamp paper

v




Reply
§l. No. | RIP Page No. RFP Clause No. Original RFP Clause Querry Sought/ Sugg“m;;.s d‘;’:"i‘“ of Clarification of the "
idder
Form FIN-2: Financial Proposal -
Breakdown of the Costs I
Implementation of Digital Project and Duration in Months is not given in this part ofthe
Page 76,77 Asset Management Information Financial Bid Format. It is required to give the
29 and 7'3 System (DPAMIS) and Intelligent Duration in months (K) duretion in order to quote for the same duration by Consider a duration of 4 months for this.
Rural Road ivaintenance Monitering all the bidders, Please provide us the duration to be
System (IRRMMS) - (One Time Cost considered under this.
Compenent-X) C. Operational
Resources During Implementation
Form FIN-2: Financial Proposal -
Breakdown of the Costs 1.
R:glf?::}::g::\;ig:ﬁ:;:}g{g;ﬂ and Dlumtic.m in Months is no_l gi\'en_ in this Part of the
ape 79 and  |System (DPAMIS) and Tntelligent o mecml_Bld Forrt. it is required to give tl}e ' ) -
30 quego an Ry | Road Mai Momitori Duration in months {K) duration in order to quote {or the same duration by Consicler a duration of 4 months for this.
S;::t:m ond Malmenance Motioring ail the bidders. Please provide us the duration io be
' considered
(IRRMMS) - (One Time Cost
Component-X) D. Leasing and
Subseriptions During Implementation
Performance Guarantee shall be in the shape We area company holding bank Accoums and The B:_mk Gyaram?ae from any S-CMdUIEd
of Bank Guarantee from any Scheduled managing Banking Relations autside Bihar. Can bank in India hit‘;mbg a branch in Patna,
31 Page 115 |4, PERFORMANCE GUARANTEE [Comumercial Bunk or Scheduled Bak in the you please consider submigting a Parformance Bifar will be eccepied.
State of Bihar and shall be pledged in favour bank Guarantee from any Scheduled Cmpme;cml
of “Deputy Secretary, RWD™ payable af Putna Banl or Scheduled Bank having branch in the
' State of Bihar
The clause is amended as following:
If the Client is in material breach of iis '1‘11_19 Client is in maleria.l bcl:cach Dfi‘sd :
obligations pursuant (o this Contract and has obligation pursuant ta this Contract and has
g?ggﬁgﬁé?ANDAR‘D FORM |+ remedicd the same within forty-five (60) In words it is stated as forty-five while the figure not remedied the same within Sixty (60)
2 Poge 167 |\ GENERAL CONDITIONS OF days (or such longer period as the Sl may says (60). Request you to plense amend the words days (or such linger period as the SI may
CONTRACT Clause 2.9.2 By the S} have subsequently approved in writing) as 'Sixty’ have subsequently approved in writing)
=2e By following the reccipi by the Client of the SI's following the receipt by the Client ofthe
notice specifyving such breach. ST's notice speeifying such breach.

M




SI, No.

RTP Page No.

RFP Clause Nuo.

Original RFP Clause

Querry Sought/ Suggestions / Puint of Clarification ol the

Reply

Bidder
3. WINEURAL TECHNOLOGIES Pvt, Ltd. (S1No.- 33 to 63 )
33 Page No. 117 “Yerms of Reference, Introduction~ | = Provide metric/ Key Performance Indicator (KTD Do we need KPls for non-real time data as :;P_I:'Z;;g;’:;;?:;n;:ﬂ?aoﬂﬁ thea;sl;::ld
age No. Clause 1.8 performance trackng real ume well or K.PIs are limited to only online real- time data? ’ p & purp
) . L Both are the same
Please clarify, whether the Metrices stated in this point are the
same s mentioned in Page 127, Section S, Point No. 4 "The Al
The performance of Al model should be evaluated model should be cupa::fg;;:‘;::ﬁ:g training as and when
5, Intelligent Rural Road Maintenance with standard metrices. The expected performance L
- J ) £y q
34 Page No. 127 Monitoring System {[RRMMS) | should reach 1o an acceptable level (suitable for real are augmented. The Prqdlc1t|ve perfonnfmce should reach up to
. #n acceptable level with stundard metricessuch as accurucy,
application). o "
recall, precision. and F1 Score.”.
Please confirm if both are same. If not,
picase clarify and provide the relevant metrices intended for,
Greater ranging frequency will have beiter
performance. which gurantees fast
Page Ne. can . b. Optical Sensor (LIDAR) In aur experience, LIDAR has ranging frequencies greater tian mapping.
3s 129 5.3.2 Technology Details i. Ranging Frequency: 4300 Hz 4500 Hz. Please clarify whether it should br "> 4500H2"
The Bidder can choose the higher {requency
Sensor as per their solution
i i Hz. The bidde d i i 30
36 Page No. 5.3.2 Technology Deteils RADAR (GPR) general i'lr;?o]:?; %::n%lli;;:?u;?cmc};ésci;ﬁ?{} ::1::1?&[;: is Tz or e biddershould consider i s 43035z
129 "' i. Ranging Frequency: 450 1z : "MHz‘ ¥
. . . Terrain maps arc not available The Bidder
. Page No. 5 , . . s For LiDAR mupping, do we have the road terrain map or it hasto| i . :
37 129 5.3.2 Technology Details b. Optical Sensor (LIDAR) be done without the understanding of tersin can decide as per their proposed solution.
Page No. " . . "The need for 20 Ultrasonic sensors. Can you please clarify where [ The Bidder can plan to use ultrasonic
38 130 5.3.2 Technology Details d. Ultrasonic is it envisaged to mount ta the ultrasonic sensors? sensor as per their solution
5.4 Maintenance and Operations of
Digital Project
and Assct
Manage.m.em In the FORM FIN-2' Financial Proposal - Breakdown ofthe
Information Costs. Page 78, §r. No. 16, requirement for ‘Software
System (DPAMIS) Business - Page 75, Sr. 180, 19, FEquIrEiiEn .
Page No Opesations Team Development- Team Leader’ 2 resources is given. Whereas in the The requirement is for 2 resources of
- i j 7 tion 5.4, Page 142, Busi i am, ity =
39 142 and intelligent Business Operatsons Team Section 5.4, Page 142, Business Operations eam the quantity Software Development-Team Leader.

Rural Road
Maintenance and
Monitoring
System
(IRRMMS)

for 'Software Development-Team Leader’ is given as 1,
Request you to kindly confirm if the requirement of *Software
Development- Team Leader' is for 2 resources.

Y.




. : N Reply
SL.No. | REP Page No. RFP Clause No. Otiginal RFP Clause Querry Sought/ S"gg“t’nl;‘; |I( II::““ of Clarification of the
5.4 Maintenance and Operations of
Digital Project
and Assel In the FORM FIN-2: Financial Praposal - Breakdown of the
Management Costs. Page 78. Sr. No. 20, requirement for ‘Data Scientists' 2
Information resources is given. Whereas in the Section 5.4, Page 142, The requirement is for 2 resources of Data
Page N System (DPAMIS) Business Business Operations Team, the details of the Position, Roles and Scientists.
40 ngl 4 0. Operations Tealn Business Operations Team Responsibilities and Quantity for Data Scientist' is not given. The Roles and Responsibilities shall be
- and Inielligent Request you to kindly provide the details of the Roles and considered as per your propesed solution
Ruraj Road Responsibilities and Quantity for Data Scientist’ in business requirement.
Mamtenance and operations Team
Monitoring
System
{IRRMMS)
Operations and Maintenance Costs During
. . lmplementation, St No. 2- Vehicle Running Costper|  Please clarify whether the quantity is 3,20,000 (Three fakhs
Page No. In the FORM [FIN-2: Financial ) h 19 _— b e Tale e 79 -
41 50 Proposal - Breakdown of the Costs KM for survey for lR;r;]dri:’rLS. Quantity 3.20,0000 twenty thousand) er 32.00,000 (Thirty-two Takhs) Read the quantity as “3.20,000 approx
Can we propose and supply altemate make Jmodeliype of Yes. The Bidder can propose and supply
. . Hardware and Software which are equivalent or higler to the alternate type of Hardware and Software as
PPT - 4 . N . . .
i Page No. APPENDDCTECHNICAL  [ATPERPIX Tﬁggr:' i,cu A:‘lzl:tlglgg‘“ TIONS given| _ . i ations given in this APPENDIX, that are compatible and | per their propased solution The Bidder will
- 18210 189 SPECIFICATIONS B¢ 182 meat the performance requirements of offered solution. Kindly | be held respensible for the performance of
confirm. the poposed system as per the RFP
requirement.
Tt = moticed that the specifications given in'7, STORAGE SAN | The bidders are required to consider High
SPECIFICSTIONS' and 8. Al STORAGE PLATFORM Performance Storage for Al Servers.
SPECIFICATIONS - FOR Al SERVERS' seclions are same.
ADPPENDIX-TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS while the purpose of the storage utilization is deferent as stated in
7. STORAGE SAN SPECIFICSTIONS the respeciive section headings, Can you please clarify whether
43 Puge Mo Apgﬁ,“é‘gii‘lgiﬂ'gﬁg’“‘ S Al STORAGE PLATFORM SPECIFICATIONS | the specifications are given intentionally based on the
FOR Al SERVERS requirement assessed.
1n our experience, the storage used for Al Servers should be with
high-speed data transfes imerfaces and faster readfwrite efficiency
than the general storage.
The requirement of the Storage Capacity in
Storage for Al Servers is 750 TB.
Storage Capacity is given ‘Minimum 12 TB SFF usable capacity The specification are emended as following:
8. Al STORAGE PLATFORM SPECIFICATIONS | mn Storage for Al Servers. However, in our estimate, 1o process . ~
FOR Al SERVERS Video data pertaining Lo approximately 80,000 KM and the data Capncity-Minimum 750 TB SFF useble
i Capacity - Minimum 12 TB SFF usable capacity | retention requirement, the storage capacity attached ta Al servers capacity.
44 Pag;;;:lo. Apgizgi?{gﬁgfg:}gAL Host interface 16 Gb/8 Gb Fibre Channel 4-ports per should be minimum of 700TB with high data transier rates . _
contraller or 1GBE/I0GbIE ISCS] 4-ports per betwecn the storage and Al Servers. Host Inierface -Minimum 750 TB SFF
controbler included We request you 1o kindly re-look the specifications given and usable capacity.
amend accordingly. )
Host Interface - 16GB/32GB Fiber Channel
4-poris per controifer.
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45

Page No.
188

APPENDIX-TECHNICAL
SPECIFICATIONS

APPENDIX-TECHMICAL SPECIFICATIONS
11. DESKTQP COMPUTERS for Control Centre
Operators - Al Data Monitoring

As per the heading given in this seetion, we assume Lhat these
Desktops are proposed to use for Al data monitoring.
In our experience, the Deskiops for Al Data monitoring needs
separate GPU/Graphic eard witls dedicated Graphics Memory.
We request you 1o kindly clarify

The bidder is required to considera
dedicated GPU card with & minimum of
$GB dedicated graphics memory.

46

Page No.

Last date and time for receipt of proposal -
15.12.2023 up to 3:00 pm

The time given for submissien is short given the scale of the
vequirement and the holiday season falling in between restricting
us from eonnecting with vendors. We request you to kindly give 2
3 weeks' more time for preparation.

The Last Date and Time for receipt of
Proposal is extended to 29.12.2023 up to
3:00T7M.

47

Fage No.
16

Section 2,17.2

The authorization shall be in the form of a writien
power of attorney accompanying the Proposal or in
any other form demonstrating that the representative
has been duly authorized to sign,

Please allow the consortium members to give Authorization
Letter without notary as other form stated in this.

Mo change in the requirement.

48

Page No.
17

Section 17.3.2.1

Eamest Money Deposit (EMD/ Bid Sccurity)

We are ah MSME registered company. We have experience of
providing similar Al solutions. We would like 1o be pari of this
great initintive by your departinent. We request you to kindly
exempt [rom submitting EMD being an MSME registered
company.

Exemption of EMD to the Bidder registered
with Micro, Smail and Medium Enterprises
(MSME). National Smali Industnes
Corporation (NSIC) or the concerned
depariment will be considered as per Rule
1310 of Bihar Financial Rules. In case of
Consortium or Limited Liability Partnership
the certificate of Lead member shall only be

considered.

49

Page No.
17

Section 17.3.2.1 (1)

Earnest Money Deposil (EMD) -"If the Bank

Bilsar, then it will have to be converted toa branch
within the state of Bihar"

Guarantee is issued from any schedule Bank outside

We are a company established outside Bihar and we do not have
any banking relasions in Biliar, Government tenders are allowing
companics to submit BGs issued flom a branch outside Bihar by
Scheduled bank which has branched in Biliar. Please consider
and allow to Submit BG issued ouiside Bihar by a Scheduled
banlk which has branches in Bihar.

The Bank Guaraniee from any scheduled
Bank in India having & branch in Paima.
RBihar will be accepted.

Page No.
17

Section 17.3.2.1 (2)

2, The bank guarantee shall be i the format as
provided in the RFP

Kindly provide a format for EMD BG

The hidders can use a Bank Guarantee
format in line with the requirement

Page No.
32

Annexure: Pre- qualification Criterie

I Incorporation of the Firm, Legal entity
‘I'he Bidder in case of Single Business Entity/ a
Consortium/ Private Limited Company/a
Firm/Limited Liability Partnership or the Lead

company in India under the Companies Act 1936

05 vears as of date of publishing of the Tender
Noftice.

Bidder in case of Consortium should be a registered

and shouid be in existence and operating for 21 least

Please consider this requirement of 3 years of existence for the
Lead Bidder only in case of Consortium

Lead Bidderin case of consortinm should
fulfil this requirvement,

‘The clause is amended as following:-

‘The Bidder in case of Single Business
Emtityfthe Lead Bidder in case of
Consortiwm/Private Limited Company/a
Firm/Limited Liability Partnership should
he registered company in [ndia under the
Contpanies Act 1956 and should be in
existense and operationg for ak least 05
years s of date of publishing of the Tender
Notice.
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RFP Page No.
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Querry Sought! Suggestious / Paint of Clarification of the
Bidder

Any mewber in case of consortium

Page No.
3z

Annexure: Pre- qualification Criteria

3 Financial Strength

The Bidder should have a minimum annual turnover

of INR 20.00 Crores (Rupees Twenty Crores only) in

the business of IT/ATES in cach of the following

three financial years (FY 2019-20, 2020-21 & 2021-

21

Note; Turnover of any parent, subsidiary, assoeiate

or other related entity or consertium members or
LLP will not be considered.

Please consider this requirement of Financial Strength for the
Lead Bidder only in case of Consortium.

should fulfill this requirement.

The clause is amended as following:-
The Bidder in casc of Single Business
Entity/ Private Limited Company/a Firn/
any member in case of Consortium or
Limited Liability Partnership should have a
minimum annual wrnever of TNR 20.00
Crores (Rupees Twenty Crores Only) in the
business of ITATES in each of the following)
three financial years (FY 2020-21, 2021-22

& 2022-23)

Lead member in case of consortinm

53

Pape No.
33

Annexure: Pre- gualification Criteria

The bidder should have positive net worth during
each of the following three inancial years {FY 2019-
20,2020-21 & 2021-22).
Note; Net worth of any parent, subsidiary, associate
or ather related entity or consortium/ LLP will net be
considered.

Please consider Positive Net worth for the Lead Bidder only in
casc of Consortium.

should fulfill this requirement.

The clause is amended as fallowing:-
The Bidder in case of Sinple Business
Entity/ Private Limited Company/a Firm/
Lead member in case of Consortium or
Limited Liability Partnership should have
positive ret worth during each of the
following three financial years (FY 2020-
21,2021-232 & 2022-13)

Any member in case of consortinm

Page No.

Annexure; Pre- qualification Criteria

Past Experience of Design, Development and
implementation of e- Governance / [T projects
The Bidder should have experience of at least one
ongoingfimplemented/ completed and operating
project in Design, Development & Roflout of c-

Govemance/IT Solution with scope of work
containing Web Portal. GPS, GIS, MIS forany
Central/State Govermunent Departments, PSUs in
India in the last Five (5) years from the

last date of submission of bid.

Please consider the Past Experience of Design, Developmient, and
implementation of e-Governance / IT projects of any ane member
in case of Consortivm.

should fulfill this requirement.

The clause i amended as following:-
The Bidder in case of Single Business
Entity/ Privase Limited Company/a Firm/
any member in case of Consortium or
Limited Liability Partnership should have

experience of at Jeast one ongoing/
implemented/ completed and operating
project in Desizn, Development & Rollout
of e-Governance/ [T Solution with scope of
work cotitaining Web Portal, GPS, GIS,

MIS for any Central/State Goverment

Departments, PSUs in India in the last (5)
years from the last date of submission of
bid.
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Page No.
13

Annexure; Pre- qualification Criteria

Prast Experience of Data Centre Implementation
The Bidder should have ongoing/implemented/
completed and operating at least one IT/ITES project
with scope including establishment and maintenunce
of Daia Centie for any Central/State Government
Departments/ Organizations, PSUs in [ndia in the
last Five (5) years from the last date of submission of]
bid.

Please consider Past Experience of Data Centre Implementation
of the Lead Bidder only in ¢ase of Consortium.

Any member in case of consertium
shauld fulfill this requirement.
The clause is amended as following:-
The Bidder in case of Single Business
Emity/ Private Limited Company/a Firn/
any member in case of Consortium or
Limited Liability Parinership should have
experience of at least one
ongeing/implemented/ completed and
operaling at least one ITATES project with
scope including establishment and
maintenance of Data Centre for any
Central/State Goverment Depariments,
PSUs in India in the last {5) years from the
last date of submission of bid.

56

Page No.

Annexure; Pre- gualification Criteria

Past Experience of Design, Development and
implementation of Road Maintenance and
Monitering System in India
The Bidder. should have experience of at least one
ongoing/implemented/ completed project of Design,
Development, Implemeniation of Road Mainienance
and Monitoring System with scope of work
conlaining Artificial Intelligence based Faceless
autonomous distress detection of roads and road
furniture, GPS tagged display of multimedia & multi
sensor objects viz. videos, images of the defects,
comparative visua) of synchronized videos, Plotting
of the roads GIS/GPS Maps, Dashbeards, M1S
Reports for any Centrai/State Governiment
Departments/ Organizations in India in the fast Five
(5) years from the last date of submission of bid.

Please consider the Past Bxperience of Design, Development and
implementation of Road Maistenance and Monitoring System in
India of any one member in case of Consortitim.

Any member in case of consortinm
should fulfill this requirement,
The clause is amended as following:-
The Bidder in case of Single Business
Entity/ Private Limited Company/a Firm/
any member in case of Consortium or
Limited Liability Partnership should have
expericnce of at least one
ongoing/implemented/ completed project of
Design, Development, Implementation of
Road Mentainance and Monitoring System
witi sope of work containg Artifical
Intelligtence based Faceless autonomous
distress detection of road and road
furhiture, GPS tagged display of mukimedia
& multi-Sensor objects viz. video, images
of defects. comprative visual of
synchronized video, plotting of the roads
GIS/GPS Maps. Dashboards, MLS Reports
for any Central/State Goverment
Departiments, PSUs in India in he last (5)
years from the last date of submission of
bid.




Querry Seught/ Suggestions / Paint of Clarifieation of the

Reply

§i. No. | RFP Page No. RFP Clause No. Originnl RFP Clause Bidder
Any member in case of consortinm
should fulfill this requivement.
The clause is amended as {ollowing:-
The Bidder in case of Single Business
Entity/ Private Limited Company/a Firm/
Past Experience of providing Skilled Manpower in any member in case of Consortium or
IT Operations projects Lunited Liability Partnership should have
The Bidder should have Experience of at least one experience of at least one )
ongoing/implemented/ completed project of Plense consider the Past Experience of providing Skilled  {0080ing/ implemented/ completed project of
57 Page No. | Annexure: Pre- qualification Criteria |providing skilled manpower and carrying out IT field]  Manpower in IT Operations projects of Lead Bidder in case of providing skilled manpower and carrying
3 operations. maintenance support of large- scale Consortivm. out IT field operatiens, maintenance
[T/ITES Projects in any government/PSU in Indin in support of large-scale IT/ITES Project in
the last Five (3) years from the last date of any government/PSUs in India in the last
submission of' bid. (5) years from the lest date of submission of
bid.
o The clause is amended as following:-
)  Centifications The Bidder in case of Single Business
The single Bidder or lead Bidder in case of Entity/ Private Limited Company/a Firm/
s I _ Cansortium. n:pst have the following standard Plense consider the Ceriifications of Prime Bidder only for this Lead Bidder in case of Consortium or
58 Page No. Annexure: Pre- qualification Criteria quality cerifications viz. requirement. Limited Liability Partnership must have the
3 1.150 9001 following standard certification viz.
2. IS 27001 1. 1SO 9001
3, CMMI Level 3 or above 2. S0 27001
3. CiMMi Level 3 or above
GST Registration and PAN Card
‘e Bidder shall be registered for GST and shall o L .
. . For Foreign company participating as a member of a consortiuin,
- . have valid PAN number. Any of the members in : . .
Page No. Annexuee: Pre- qualification Criteria . . . please allow exemption from this requirement as per the tax laws . -
59 35 case of the Consortiuny/ LLP registered outside unnlicable to shat company in that Country No change in the requirement.
India. shall submit copies of the Tax Repisiration pp pany ¥
Certificaes of respeetive Country.
X V. Fora Power of Atorney gxecuted and issued Please allow a consortium member registered outside India to
FORM PQ - 4: Power of Atiomey for overseas, the document will also have to be . - : .
Page No. L o P submit an Authorisation Letter or Board Resolution (without . .
60 Signing of Proposal notarized in the jurisdiction where the Power of . No change in the requirement.
45 P Notary) to Lead Bidder.
Attorney is being issued.
1. Imptementation of Digual Project and Asset
Management Information System (DPAMIS) and
Intelligent Rural Road Maintenance Monitoring . . . )
. . . P cide tl 2 {
61 Page No. Form FRN-2- Financial Systent (IRRMMS) - {One Time Cost Componer- lease provide the duration mrii::cconsadered to arrive the final Consider & duration of 4 months for this
70 Proposal- Brezkdownof the costs X) P ’

C. Operational Resources During Inaplementation
Duration in months (K)

L



. . . . Reply
SI. No. | RFP Page No. RFP Clause No. Original RFP Clause Querey Sought/ s“gges“"l‘;fd':iz:f““ of Clavification of the
1 Implementation of Dignal Project and Asset
Management Information System {DPAMIS) and
Intelligent Rural Road Maintenance Monitoring
Page No. Form FIN-2: Financial System (IRRMMS) - (One Time Cost Component- | Please provide the duration to l?e considered to arrive the final ‘ .
62 79 Pronosal- Breakdownof the costs X) price Consider a duration of 4 months for this.
P D. Leasing and Subscriptions During
Implementation
Duration in months (K)
Performance Guaraniee shall be in the shepe of | Weare a company established outside Biftay and we do nol have
Pank Guarantee from any Seheduled Commercial | any banking velations in Bihar. Government tenders are allowing The Bank Guasantce from any scheduled
Page No. A Bank or Scheduled Bank in the State of Bihar and | companies to submit BGs issued from a branch cutside Bihar by o - . ]
63 115 4. PERFORMANCE GUARANTER shall be pledged in favour of "Deputy Secretary. Schieduled Bank which has branched n Bihar. Please consider Bank in }.:_?m I:al\;; 'Li & br:n:t:lm Patna,
RWD" payable at Patna. and allow to Submit BG issued outside Bihar by a Scheduled Thar wi accepied.
lank which has branches in Bihar.
4. CSM Technologies Pvt. Lid. (S1 No.- 64 to 103)
When the applicant submits lis bid en-line,
he will get an acknowledgement of submitted bid.
The nu.m'ber menti oned on this acknowledgement -, by, the clauses contradictory, request you to kindly clarity if
only will be mentioned on the envelope containng the bid is to be submitted online o offime
original affidavit. DD for Bid processing cost and '
o Page No 5 and Point no. § Bid Security. This is essential to maintain the 1Bid has to be submitted in offline mode
7 omt na. confidentiality of bidder. only.
The sealed Tender(s)f Proposal(s) should
reach the office of undersigned on or . . _— .
before16/1112023 by 3:00 P.M, through Courier If online please share the links and desails.
Repistered Post/Speed post by Hind Delivery only.
Consortiunt is aliowed with entities which are in
ITATES field. Lead Bidder of the Consortium should
be an Indian Company while other members Pmle Due to the extensive and complex nature of the project. we kindly
Consortium can be from any country globally. request permission to engage a minimum of three consortinm No Restriction on the number of ¢ Tt
65 |Page No-14 Clause 12- Consortium Bidders have to give details of roles & UESt P gage & ) . . Aumber of consarium
P . . parlners to ensure compreliensive expertise and successful project partners.
sesponsibilities of each member in the consortium | o0
for tiis particular project. if selected, bidder cannot
change the camposition of consortium withoul prior
approval of elient.
Any member in ease of consortinin
should Fulfill this requirement.
Past Experience of Design. Development and ) T . The clause is mnended as following-
Inplementation of e-Govemance IT Projects. Request you to kindly modify the clause as below: The Bidder in case of Single Business
Entity/ Private Limited Company /a Firm/
any member in case of Consortium or
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66

Pape No-32

Pre- Qualification Proposal- Criteria
and Standard Forms, sl. Mo, 5

The Bidder should have On-going/ implemented/
completed and operating at least one IT/ [TES
project with scope including establishment and
maintenance of Data Centre for any Central State
Government Departments/ Organizations, PSUs in
India in the inst Five (5) years [rom the last date of
submission of bid.

“The Bidder/consartium partner should have On-going/
implemented/ completed and operating at least one [T/ITES
project with scope including Management and maintenance
projects in Data Centre (either on premise or cloud) for any
Central State Government Deparunents/ Organizations, PSUs in
India and owtside India in the last Five (5) years from the last date
of submission of bid.."

Limited Liability Parinership should have
experience of at least one ongoing/
implemented/ completed and operating at
least one IT/ITES project with scope
including establishment and maintenance of
Data Centre (or any Central/State
Goverment Departments, PSUs in Indiz in
the last (5} years from the last date of
submission of bid.

67

Page No-32

Pre- Qualification Proposal- Criteria
and Standard Forms . sl. No. 6

‘The Bidder should have experience of at least one
ongoing/ implemenied/ completed project of
Dasign, Development, Implementation of Road
Maintenance and containing Artificial Intelligence
based Faceless autonomous distress detection of
roads and road furniture, GPS tagged display of
multimedia & multi-sensor objects viz. videos.
images of the defects, compurative visual of
synchronized videos Plotting of the reads GIS / GPS
Maps, Dashboards, MI1S Reports for any Central/
State Government Departments/ Organizations in
Tndia in the last Five (5) years from the last date of
submission of bid.

Request you to kindly modify the clause as

The Ridder or the Consortium Partner should have experience of
at least one oageing/ implemented/ completed project of Design.
Developmen. Implementation of Road Maintenance any Central/
State Government Depariments/ Organizations in India in the last
Five (3) years from the last date of submission of bid”

Any Member in case of consariiumn
should fulfill this requirement.

The clause is amehded as following:-

The Bidder in cage of Single Business
Entity/the Lead Bidder in case of
Consortium shoutd have experience of at
least one ongoingfimplemented/ completed
project of Design, Development,
mplementation of Read Mentatnance and
Monitoring System with scope of work
containg Artifical Intelligtence based
Faceless autonomous distress detection of
road and road furniture, GPS tagged display
of multimedia & multi-Sensor objects viz
video, images of defects, comprative visual
of synchronized videos, plotiing of the
roads GIS/GPS Maps, Dashboards, M1S
Reports Tor any Central/State Goverment
Departments/Otganisation in India in the
last (5) vears fiom the last date of
submission of bid.

68

Page No-31

‘Technical Proposal Gvatuation
Criteria- serial no.1

The single Bidder/ Private Limited Company/ Finn
or the Lead Bidder in case of Consortium/ LLP
should have experience in Design, Development &
Rollout of e-Govemance / IT Solution with scope of
work contaiming Web Partal, GPS/GIS. MLS for any
Central/State Government Departments /
Organizations. PSUs in India in the last Five (3)
vears [rom the last date of submission of bid.

Considering the multiple scope of wark. we request you Lo kindly
modify the clause a5

The Bidder should have completed or on-going
projects with the following Scope of Work. The
Scope should be part of single project oaly:

“The Bidder should have completed or on-going projects with the
Following Seope of Work The Bidder should have completed or
on-going projects with the following Scope of Work, The Scope
should be part of maximum two projects.”

No change in requirement.
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Page No-52

Technical Proposal Evaluation
Criteria- serial no.2

The Bidder should have On-going/ implemented/
completed and operating at leasi one T/ ITES
project with scope including establishment and
maintenance of Data Cenlre for any Central State
Government Departments/ Organizations, PSUs in
India in

we request vou to kindly modify the clause as below:

the last Five (3) years from the iast date of
submission of bid.

The Bidder should have On-going/ implemented/ completed and
operating at least one [T/ ITES project with scope inciuding
managing and maintenance of projects in Data Centre for any
Central State Government Departments/ Organizations, PSUs in
India inthe last Five (5) years from the Tast date of submission of
bid,

The Bidder should have completed or on-going
project

The Bidder should have completed or on-going project

Single Praject Value of More than Rs. 50 Cr= 10
Marks

Single Project Value of More than Rs. 40 Cr= 10 Marks

Single Project Value of More than or equal to Rs. 30 Crupto RS.
40 Cr = 5 Marks

Single Project Value of More than of equal to Rs. 30
Crupto RS 50 Cr =5 Marks

Single Project Value upto Rs. 20 Cr= 3 Marks

Single Project Value of less than Rs. 30 Cr upio Rs.
20 Cr= 3 Marks

No change in requirement.

70

Page No-52

‘Technical Proposal Evaluation
Criteria- serial no.3

The Bidder should have experience of ai least one
ongoing/ implemented/ completed project of
Design, Development, Implementation of Road
Majntenance and cantaining Artificial Intelligence
based Faceless autonomous distress detection of
roads and road furniture, GPS tagped display of
multimedia & multi-sensor objects viz. videos,
images of the defects, comparative visual of
synchronized videos Plotting of the roads GIS / GPS
Maps, Dashboards, MIS Reports for any Central/
State Government Departments/ Organizations in
India in the last Five (5) years from the last date of
submission of bid.

we request you to kindly modify the clause as

- Single Project withat least 9t 11 out of 15 of
the above scope = 14 Marks

Request you 1o kindly modify the clause as:

- Single Project with at least 8 out of 15 of the
above scope =>Marks

*The Bidder or Consoriium Partner should have experience of at
least one ongoing/ implemented/ complesed project of Design,
Development, Implementation of Read Transpori/Logistics
Maintenanee System any Cenreal/ State Goverment Departments/
Organizations in India in last five(5} years from the last Inst date
of submission of Bid”

- Single Project with at least 8 to 11 out of 15 of the above
scope = 10 Marks

- Single Project with at least 7 out of 15 of the above scope

=3Marks

No change in requirement.




5L No

RFP Page No.

RFP Clause No.

Original RFP Clause

Quevry Seught/ Suggestions / Point of Clarification of the
Bidder

Reply

Technical Proposal Evaluation

The single Bidder/ Private Limited Company/ Firm
or Lead Bidder in case of Consortiumy/ LLF should
have Experience of providing skilled manpower
towards the field operations and maintenance
support of - large-seale [T £ ITES Projects for the
Government - of Bihar or Bihar State Government
Agencies in - the Jast FIVE {5) years from the date of

The single Bidder/ Private Limited Company/ Firm or Lead
Bidder or consortium partnet in case of Consortium/ LLP should
have Experience of providing skilled manpower towards the fiskd
uperations and maintenance support of - large-seale IT / ITES
Projecis for any state/ Central Govemment Agencies in - the last
FIVE (5) years from the date of submission of bid.

71 Page No-35 Criteria- serial no. 4 submission of bid. No change in requirement.
' The Bidder should have completed or on-going The Bidder/ consortium pariper should have completed or on-
praject. going project.
The Manpower from a single project will only be The Manpower from maximum two project will only be
considered. Single project with: |considered. Single project with:
Manpower of 300 or more =20 Marks Manpower of 200 or more =20 Marks
Manpower of 300 to 499= 10 Marks Manpower of 100 to 200= 10 Marks
Manpower of 100 or 299=5Marks Manpower of 50 or 100=5Marks
The single Bidder/ Private Limitett Company/ Firm
Technical Proposal- Criteria and or anyone of the members in case of a Consoriium/  |'Ifl the above project is implemented in the state of Bihar, India
Standard Forms LLP should have experience of at least one project of{the bidder will get additional 10 Marks.”
Design, Development,
implementation, Maintenance and Operation of
ANNEXURE: Technical Proposal Road Maintenance and Monitoring System with
Ewvaluation Criteria scope of work containing Artificial Intefligence
based Faceless autonomous
distress detection of roads and road furniture, GPS
tnpeed display of multimedia & multi-sensor objects
72 |Page NO-55 ViZ. vudeqs, images of the defects, visual of No change in requirement.
comparative visual
Requesting the evaluation criteria to exclude the clause offering
synchronized videos. Plotting of the roads GISGPS  |an additional 10 merks for implementing the praject in Bihar,
Maps., Dashboards, MIS Reports for /State Indin. Emphasizing qualifications and project merit over location-
Government based benefits will encourage a fairer and inore competitive
Departments Organizations in India in the last Five bidding process, ensuring the selection ol the most competent
(5) bidder.
veirs from the last date of submission of bid.
Marks System:
If the above project is implemented in the state of
Bihar, India the bidder will get additional 10 Marks.
‘Technical Propesal Evaluation Kindly clarify if the key resources to be deployed onsite or offsie Key be rsannel are Lo dep]oy;d on site
73 |Page No-36 Criteria- serial no.3 CV s of the Key Personne! deploviment of resources Also please mention the duration of deployment *|Duration of deployment is given in e
: i ' FORM FIN-2 Financial Proposal.
As there are 466 resources requirement is mentioned in the RFP ?]El?if::?;;e;r?:gs{;?Ti;lrie[:xlil:l‘;i?ﬁ?:hgm-
and as per the financial breakdown of the cost of each year we Cost are to be deployed on site for the
FORM FIN -2: Financial Proposal- understand that these 466 resources will be deployed throughout :
74 |Page No-73 N/A o N duration of the contract.
Breakdown of the Costs the contract peried i.e 6 years, Kindly confirm the same.
Please clarify if the 466 resources will be deployed onsite or
offsite.
All the requited API integration at DPAMIS
Integeation of Digital Project Assel Management end shall be provided by the bidder. The
75  |PageMo-118  |Scope of Work Information system (DPAMIS) software with thicd | We understand any API integrated will be procured by the client {interface in the third party system will be

party system as may be required

provided by concerned third parties.




Querry Sought/ Suggestions / Point of Clarification ol the

Reply

51 No, | RFP Page No. RFP Clause No. Original RFP Clause Bitider
% lp Mobile Based Application for Mobile Application must be integrated by Online  [Request yau to kindly confirm if the application will Android or Application will be in Android.
age No-126 Y L
monitoring System: Monitoring and System 105 or bath.
) . RWD wil provide the canference halls ony
The agency will impari training on use of software for the training. AN the other arrangetments
modules and the maintenance of the systems. A should be made by the bidder.
training program will be prepared. on all
components of the sofiware developed. The training
program wilt use workshops, ficld waining and on-  |We understand for workshop. field tiaining and on the jeb
97  [PageNo-153  |Training and System Implementation the-job training to transfer skills. The agency will training all the necessary infrastructure will be provided by the
prepare and provide all operational and training client. Kindly confirm.
material including training manual, videos of use of
spftware, online exercises to use various modules of
sofiware and presentations which will be property of
RWD.
Setting up of Data Center - Site visit, study and It wit be in Patna. The exact location will
78 |PageNo-1i8  [Scope of work prepare the pre-requisite facilities required at the As the proposed DC will be established on premises. kindly share be identified and ha.nded over to successful
place proposed by RWD for Data Centre and provide ihe location for the proposed daia center. bidder.
The report requirement of RWD
. . ; In the given BOQ few produets specification arc given whereas The Bidders are required to consider these
79  |PageNo-74, 75 |Financial Proposal g;z‘:;ga’g{;:ayss&‘gwh' L2/L3 Switeh, CCTV. few are missing. Request you to kindly share the technical products as per their solution requirements
' ) specification of these products. and offer in their proposal.
All the hardware should be provided with 5
years oulside warranty.
B .. |As the total project time line is 6 year out ol which 5 yearis O &
e e Contract il be for 6 51) I, but SERVER requirement (APPLICATION/ FORTAL/ GIS/ | Fot e G152 (ie. Year S of Business
80 |PageNo-115 |[TENURE OF CONTRACT T ] o . GPS) mentioned in the tender is 4 years. Operatians), bidder shoutd consider
un[?lememanon and 5 (Five) yeass of operations and extended warranty and submit the price in
muaintenance. the Financial Proposal.
Kndly clarify whesher Lo provide suppert after the warranty
period or not.
There are few line items where the quantity is mentioned as “as ThZB'ddm arclregulre]d t.u conm!er these
81 Page No-74, 75 |Financial Proposal Sofiware Licenses and Other producis — As required| required”. To prepare the costing kindly share the quantity of products as per 1 161 50 .mmn requIrements
.= and offer in their proposal.
each line item
‘The current RFP scope does not include
implementation of Disaster Recovery Site.
The deployment shall include features such as load Please clarify il there is a requirement in DR or not. I yes share Thg successful Bidder is reql-lim-l to prepare
82  |Page No-121 balaneing, backup and archival. as wel] as disaster lhe‘RTO ang RPO & gt a Disaster Recovery plan. guidelines and
recovery. : recommendations as part of their
deliverables during the implementation
phase.
. . . " 1t is the responsibility of the Bidder to
83 [NA General General As multipie OEM “wld. be HWOMd. request you to kindly defiver the quality products and maintain
include the MAY for delivery of quality product. the same during the waranty period.
. . ‘The 3idders are required to consider these
8}  |Page No-T4, 75 (Financial Proposal Database Soflware In the BOQ.‘all the dn't.abase soﬂ\\pre: are enterprise editions. so products as per their solution requirements
assume the licenses will be subscription based. and offer in their proposal.
A Second pre-bid meeting was held on 16-
Considering the complex seape of work and involvement of 11-2023
multiple OEMs/ partners we request you kindly allow one more
85 [NA General General week to share the adeitional pre-bid queries. ‘The last Date and Time for reciept of

We also request to extend the bid submisston date to 20 days post
release of the corrigendum,

Proposal is extended 10 29.12.2023




Querry Sought/ Suggestions / Puint of Clarifieation of the

Reply

SL Ne. | RFP Page No. RFP Clause No. Orviginal RFP Clause Bidder
“The bidder is respensible for the integration
Kindly clanfy how many third party systems arc already existing with the :ﬁg‘:ft?;ﬁ:ﬁ?;:::nd when
Tntegration of Digital Project Asset Management and how many systeims 1o be integrated in future? i )
86 |Page No-118  |Scope of Work, SI No. VI [nformztlmn system (bDPAMI.S) cisof‘r\r.rﬂre with third The successful bidder would carry out a
party sysiem as imay be require ] ] " system study and finalize the requirement
Plensc provide the details of the 3% party systems that nead to be of 3rd party systems that needs Lo be
integrated. integrated.
“The requirement stated ler is an indicative.
joj i . . R The successfil bidder would carry owt a
87 |Page No-120 4. Digital Project Asset Management Traffic Management system Kindly elaborate the point and expectations from the system. i

Information system (DI* AMIS),

system study and finalize the requirement.

88

Page No-120

4. Digital Project Asset Management
Information system {DF AMIS),

Road safety framework

Kindly elaborate the paint and expectations from the system.

"Ihe requirement stated her is an indicative.
Tle successful bidder would carry outa
system study and finalize the requirement.

89

Page No-120

4. Digita] Project Asset Management
[nformation system {DP AMIS),

Pubtic Complain and redressal system

Kindly claborate the point and expectations from the sysiem.

The requirement stated her is an indicative.
The successiul bidder would carry out a
system study and finalize the requirement.

90

Page No-120

4. Digital Project Asset Management
Information system (DP AMIS),

Quality monitoring system

Kindly elaborate the point and expectations from the system.

The requirement stated her is an indicative.
The successful bidder would carry out a
system study and finalize the requirement.

9

Page No-121

4, Digital Project Assel Management
Information system (DP AMIS),

Integrate with a downstream system that shall pull
data from the sysiem to perform needs analysis
through decision trecs, as well as pull the results of
such analysis from the analytical system.

Kindly elaborate about the downsiream system here?

The requirerent stated her is an indicative.
The successiul bidder would carry out a
system study and finalize the requirentent.

Page No-122

4, Digital Project Asset Management
Information system (DP AMIS),
Section-4.3

The Bidder will develop the application in such a
way that it can integrate with any database held w
RWD, and interface with any external web-based
application in use or planned in future. The soflware
will be designed with appropriate access control and
roles and will not be restricted in manner for no. of
users or capabilities in perpetual.

Request you to please share the existing technology, specification
details of the existing database and web application.

The requirement stated her is an indicative.
The successful bidder would carry out a
system study and finalize the requirement.

93

Page No-123

4.4 DETAILED TASKS TO BE
PERFORMED FOR DPAMIS.

Section: a) Performance management
and productivity improvement.

Employee managemeni system.

Please clarify Is there any existing HRMS system? If yes, kindly
provide the details of the system.

The requirement stated her is an indicative.
The successful bidder would carry oui a
system study and finalize the requirement.

94

Page No-124

4.4 DETAILED TASKS TQ BE
PERFORMED FOR DPAMIS,

Section: a) Performance management

and productivity improvement

Regional Laboratory e-monitoring framework

Request you 1o kindly provide the details of the system.

The requirement stated her is an indicative.
The successful hidder would carry out a
system stucly and finalize the requirement.

b




S1. No. | RFP Page Neo.

RFP Clause No.

Original RFP Clause

Querry Sought/ Suggestions / Point of Clarifieation of the
Bidder

Reply

95  |PapeNo-124

4.4 DETAILED TASKS TO BE
PERFORMED FOR DPAMIS.

Online Accounting system

Please clarify Is there any exisling accounting system? 1{'yes.
kindly provide the deiails of the system.

Section: b) Online accounting system

The requirement stated her is an indicative.
The successful bidder would carry out a
system study and finalize the requirement.

96 |Page No-124

4.4 DETAILED TASKS TO BE
PERFORMED FOR DPAMIS.

A comprehensive dashboard has to be developed
that sltould give analytical view of the physical and
financial stalus of the various projects undertaken by
the department and compiled

for all the offices of the department. The analysis
should be carried out under various parameters such
as Head of Accounts, Schemes/Progranunes, User
Departinents. Infrastructure

Request you to provide the approx number of users which will
access dashboards/ readf write/ data entry or will do modification.

Section:

types, Allotment, ete. assessed against Budgetary
Grants. MB recordings and Stipulated Time Frames.

¢) Creation of Dashboard:

The requirement stated her is an indicative.
The successful bidder would carry outa
system study and finalize the requirement.

97  |Puge No-124

4.4 DETAILED TASKS TO BE
PERFORMED FOR DPAMIS,

The Full power of the software is to be brou ghtto
generate outputs useful atall Jevels - monitoring and
management output at PIU levels, progress
awnagement and management-by exception onlputs
at inspecting officer level and abstracted and
analysed information palicy and gverall management
information for use at HQ fevel

Section: 4.4.1 Online monitoring
system for all existing scheme {Roads
and Bridges) including ongoing
scheme

Requiest you 1o kindly elaborate the PEU levels.

The requirement stated her is an indicative.
The suceessful bidder would carry eut a
sysiem study and finalize the requirement.

The successfu) bidder would be given
access 1o the existing offline system and
they should carry out a system study and

finalise the requirement of migration.

98  |Page No-126

Migration of Existing Online System into feature
based Proposcd Web Application System

Request you to provide the details such as technology and
funciionalitics of the existing online system.

The requirement stated her is an indicative.
The successful bidder would carry cut a
system study and finalize the requirement.




Querry Sought! Suggestions / Point of Clarification of the

Reply

Sk No, | RFP Page No. RFP Clause No. Original RFP Clausc Bidder
It is estimated a minimum of 20,000
Kindly provide mumber of business and technical users along | business and technical users all together.
99 |NA General General \with concurrent users expected to use DPAMIS and IRRMMS  [HTowever the successful bidder should out a
system? assessment and finalize the rquirement.
The data collgction methodl should 1?3 fully ﬁ:::i:d:]s:r?él ’\l\[il;al;al:;: et‘;m different offline data collection The requirement is for the proposed system
automated with no human intervention. The system
5.3.3 Key Features of the Proposed  [shall keep provision for real-time as well as offline
100 |Page No-134 System 9. Data Collection and collection
transfer methods. The transfer of all kinds of data should be
made through a secure made following industry
standards.
5.4 Maintenance and Operztions of  |Survey of Roads to acquire data using Acquisition  [Request you to kindly share if there is any preferable OEM with No prefence of any OEM. Bidders are
Digital Project and Asset Kits fitted to the Yehicles and transmit the data to  |specific make and model? rquired to provide as per their solution
Management Information System Data Center offering.
101 [PageNo-139 |(pp ApvIS) and Intelligent Rural
Road Maintenance and Monitoring
System (IRRMMS)
6. FUNCTIONAL Allow for menus, nterface and reports in English.  [Kindly share if there are any specific “The successful bidder would carry out of 2
PERFORMANCE number and details of required reporis? system study and finalize the requirement
REQUIREMENTS OF of various reports needed for the
102 |Page No-149  [THE SYSTEM Department.
6.3 General
Requirement of the
Software
Kindly clarify whether the DPAIMS and RRAMMS projects will |Both the projects should be running in
103 [NA General NA be conducted in phases. or if the expectation is for both projects  |parallel.

to run in parallel.




i 5 L Reply
$L Nu. | RFP Page No. RFP Clause No, Original RFP Clause Querry Sought/ Suggcstm;;;;’dz:mt of Clavification of the
5. 4G Identity Solution Pvt. Litd. (S No.- 104 to 138)
Sr. No. Iage INo. Scetion No, & Clanse No. Content of RFP Requiving Clarification (s) Point of Clavification Reply
We request you to please consider the The last Date and Time for receipt of
size of the [)l'DjCCT, efforls rcqujred to PTD}]DSﬂl is extended t0 29.12.2023 up to
P i 3:.00FM
. Last Date and time for reciept of proposal prepare and spbmn ) he Respn.pse. and
104 [Paged Point No. 4 16.11.2023 upto 3:00 pm also the coming holidays, te kindly
113025 uplo 3:U P extend the bid submission due date by 4
(four) weeks.
Exemption of EMD Lo the Bidder registered
As per the Bihar Financial Rules - "Ruie 1310. Bid Security' with Micro, Small and Medium Enterrises
which states, "Bid Security (also known as Eamest Money) is to (MSME), National Small indusirics
be obtained from the bidders except those who are registered with Corporation (NSIC) or the concerned
. ) Earnest Money Deposit { EMD- INR 4 .00,00,000/ - |the Central Purchase Orpanisation/State Purchase Organisation, department will be cansidered as per Rule
105 |Page3 Point No. ¢ . . ) ) 1310 of Bihar Fi ial Rules. 1 ¥
(4 Crores Only) National Sinail Industries Corporation (NSIC) or the concerngd of Bihar inancia’ UIES. i case ot
Department” We request you to kindly consider the sated Rule of Consortium or Limited Liability Parinership
Bihar Financial Rules and grant exemption of submitting EMD to the certificate of Lead member shall anly be
entities registered under MSME, NSIC etc. considered.
Notificati Earnest Money Deposit The Bank Guaraniee from any scheduled
otiicatian arm “OI‘IC) posi s Request for considering to submit a Bank Guarantee fromany  |ban in India having a branch in Patna, Bihar
Point No. 9 of (EMD) - "if the Bank Guarantee is fssued from . . . L . ,-
106 [Pages D - schieduled bank in India saving a branch in Bihar without need will be accepted.
Table any schedule Bank outside Bihar then it will have to for converting to 2 Branch within the state of Biiar
Point No. 6 be converted 1o a branch within the state of Bihar” & ¢ !
Rid has to be submitted in offiine mode
8. When the applicant submits his bid on-line, he only.
will get an acknowledgement of submitted bid. The
Number mentioned on this Acknowledgement only
Point No. & - of will be mentioned on the envelop containing the
Noti ﬁc;nion Original affidavit, DD for Bid processing cost and
Bid Security. This is essential to maintain the . Lo . .
PageNo. 7 - L5 : Please clarify whether tie submission is on-fine or ofiline
107 |Page 5 ; confidentiality of Bidder. A Copy of N D .
Section 1. Letler ) L . . physical submission in 3 Envelopes as stated in I8
- Acknowledgement slip will be put inside this
of Invitation - BT .
Point 2 envelope to ensure proper identification of Bidder.
- Instructions to Bidders (ITB) E. Data Sheet S No.
14, [TB Clause reference 17.3
The Bidders “shall” submit their Proposals in Hard
copy only {electronic submission not acceptable).
. . No Change in the requirement.
17.2. The authorization shafl be in the form of 2
written power of attorney accompanying the
Proposal or in any other form demonstrating that the . ) __
. . " Can you please ailow a consortium member give the authorization
representative has been duly authorized to sign. Page in the form of an Authorization Letter or a certified true copy of
108 [Page 16 Section 2, sub section 17.2 19 Section 17.3.5 "By a person authorized hrough a - . > 0Py
: . oo DBoard Resolution signed by 2 Director of the company in favour
General or Specific Board esolution for signing of the prime bidder without notary?
proposals; Certified True Copy of such resoiution in P R
the hands of a Director of the Company shall be
|submitied for this purpose”

&




Sl. No.

RFP Page No.

RF? Claunse Nao.

Original RFP Clause

Querry Sought! Suggestions / Point of Clavifieation of the
Bidder

Reply

109

Page 17

Section 17.3.2.1

Barnest Money Deposit {BMD / Bid Security)

As per the Bihar Financial Rules - "Rule 1310, Bid Security'
which states, "Bigd Security (also known as Earnest Money) is 1o
be obtained from the bidders except those who are registered with
the Central Purchase Organisation/Stale Purchase Organisation.
National Small Industries Corporation (NSIC) or the concerned
Department” We request you to kindly consider the sated Rule of
Bilar Financial Rules and grant exemption of submitting EMD to
entities registered under MSME, NSIC etc.

Exemption of EMD to the Bidder registered
with Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises
(MSME), National Small Industries
Corporation (NSIC) or the concerned
department will be considered as per Rule
1310 of Biliar Financial Rules. In case of
Consortiwm or Limited Liability Partnership
the ceriificate of Lead member shall only be
considered.

110

Page 17

Seclion 17.3.2.1 (1)

Earnest Money Deposit (EMD) - " [T the Bank
Guarantee is issucd from any schedule Bank outside
Bihar then it will have to be converted 1o a branch
within the state of Bihar”

Request for considering 1o submit a Bank Guarantee from any
scheduled bank in India having a branch in Bihar without need
for converting to a Branch within the state of Bihar

The Bank Guarantee from any scheduled
ban in India having a branch in Patna, Bihar,
will be accepted.

111

Page 17

Section 17.3.2.1 (2}

2, The bank guarantee shall be in the format as
provided in the RFP

There is no format provided in the RFP for EMD BG. The format
aiven on Page No. 181 'APPENDIX - FORM OF
PERFORMANCE BANK GUARANTEE' is a Performance Bank
Guarantee format. Can you please provide a format for EMD BG,
if any

The bidders can use a Bank Guarantee
format in line with the requirement.

12

Page 19

Section 17.3.4

The Bidder shall prepare two copies of the
PreQualification and Technical proposal (one clearly
marked as “ORIGINAL"™ and the other as “COPY™)
to be submitied to the client along with soft copy (
CD/DVD/Pendrive) of the Technical Proposal.

Please clarify wether to submit soft copy of only the Technical
Proposal only or do we need to submii the Pre-Qualification
preposal also in CD/DVD/Pen drive

Bidders should submit sofl copy of the
Technical Proposal in CD/DVD/Pen drive.

Page 19

Section 17.3.4

The Bidder shall prepare twa copies of the
reQualification and Technical proposal (one clearly
marked as “"ORIGINAL" and the other as “COPY™)
to be subwmitted to the client along with soft copy (
CD/DVD/Pendrive) of the Technical Proposal.

Please clarify whether to keep CO/DVD/Pen drive in ORIGINAL
envelope or COPY envelope

Bidders should submit saft copy of the
Technical Proposal in CD/DVIMPen drive
in ORIGINAL envelape.

114

Page 28

Instructions to
Bidders (ITB)
E. Dala Sheet

Page 19 Sceiion 17.3.4 it is stated that 'The Bidder
shall prepare 1wo copies of the Pre-Qualification and
Technical proposal (one clearly marked as
“ORIGINAL” and the other as “COPY ") to be
submitted to the ¢lient along with sofl copy
{CD/DVDPen drive) of the Technical Proposal’. 3
No. 14, ITB Clause reference 17.3 The Bidders
“shall™ submit their Proposals in Hard copy only
{electronic submission not acceptable).

Please clarify whether we need to submit Soft copy of the
Technical proposal in CD/DVD/Pen Lirive or not.

Bidders should submit soft copy of the
Technical Proposal in CD/DVD/Pen drive.

Page

32&

Page
38

Section 3
Annexure and
Forms
Annexure: Prequalification
Criterin and
FORM PQ 2: Prequalification Bid
Check List

S. No. | -Incorporation of the Firm, Legal entity "The
Bidder in case of Single Business Entity/ a
Consortiem/ Private Limited Company/ a Firm /
Limited Liability Partnership or the Lead Bidder in
case of Consortiunt should be a registered company
in India under the Companies Act 1956 and should
be in existence and operating for at least 05 years as
of date of publishing of the Tender Notice '

Request you o Please confirm in case of Consortium. the
existence and operating for at least 3 years as of publishing of the
tender notice is required only for the lead bidder

Any menber in case of consortivm should
fuifil this requirement.

The clause is amended as following -

The Bidder in case of Single Business
Entity/ Private Limited Company/a Firm/
any member* in ease of Consortium or
Limited Liability Partnership should be
registered company in [ndia ander the
Companies Act 1956 and should be in
existense and operationg for at least 05
vears as of date of publishing of the Tender
Notice.

b




Querry Sought/ Suggestions / Point of Clarification of the

Reply

5L No. | RFP Page No. RFP Clause No. Originnl RFP Clause Bidder
Any meniber in ease of consortium
should fulfif this requirement.
The clause is amended as following:-
The Bidder should have a minimum annual turnover The Bidder in case of Single Business
Section 3 Annexure and Forms  |of INR 20.00 Crores {Rupees Twenty Crores only) in Emity/ Private Limited Company/a Finn/
- Annexure: Prequalification Criteria (the business of IT/ITES in each of the following {0 0 braco o if the minimum apnual turover  [any member in case of Consortim or
116 Page 359& Page and FORM 1=Q 2: Prequal?ﬁcmi.m‘l Bid|three financiai years (FY 2019-20, 2030.-'_11 & 2021- rec[?liremi:m is only for the fead bidder in case of Consortium. Limited Liability Partnership should have a
Check ListS. No. 2 Financial 32). Note: Turnover of any parent, subsidiary, minimuwm annual turnover of INR 20,00
Sirength associate or other related entity or consortivm Crores (Rupees Twenty Crores Only} in the
members or LLP will not be considered. business of IT/ITES in each of the follpwing
three financial years (FY 2020-21, 2021-22
& 2022-31)
] Lead Bidder in case of consortivm should
Section 3 fulfil this reguirement,
Anmnexure and The clause is amended as following:-
Forms The bidder should have positive net worih during The Bidder in case of Single Business
Page 33 & Page Annexure:_ Prt_aqunliﬁcatinn each of the following three ﬁnfmma] ?'Eurs (FY 2019- Request you to Please conflvtn if the Networth requirement s Entity/ Private Limited Company/a Firm/
11 19 Criterin and 20,2020-21 & 2021-22). Note: Net worth ofany |y 'eoe ihe Jead bidder in case of Consortium. Lead Bidder in case of Consortium or
FORM PG 2: Prequalification Bid [parent. subsidiary. associate or other related entity or Limited Liability Partnership shoutd have
Cheel List consortium / LLP wili not ke considered. posilive net worth during each of the
S. No. 3 Net following three financial years (FY 2020-
Worth 21, 2021-22 & 2022-23)
Any member in case of consortium
Section 3 shonld fulfil ¢his regquiremendt.
Annexure and The clause is amended as following:-
Forms, The Bidder in case of Single Business
Annexure: Prequalification ‘The Bidder should have experience of a1 least one Entity/the Lead Bidder in case of
Criteriz and ongoing / implemented f completed and operating Consortium should have experience ol at
FORM PQ 2: Prequalification Bid  |project in Design, Development & Rollout of ] least one ongoing/implemented/ conipleted
ne Page 33 & Page Check List Governance / 1T Solution with scope of work Please clarify iT this Past Experience requirement can be fulfilied |04 operating project in Design.
39 S. No. 4 Past containing Web Portal, GPS, GIS, MIS for any by only the Lead Bidder in case Consortium. Development & Rollout of e-Governance/
Experience of Central/ State Governmeni Departmenis, PSUs in [T Solution with scope of work containing
Design, Indin in the Yast Five (3} years from the last date of Web Portal, GPS, GIS. MIS for any
Development and submission of bid. Central/Slate Goverment Departments,
implementation PSUs in [ndia in the last (3) yeays from the
of e-Governance / last date of submission of bid.
IT projects
Any member in ease of consortinm
should fulfil this requirement.
Seetian 3 The clfxusc i‘s amendad gs fullmvipg:—
Anmnexure and The. Blddgr in case Flmegle Busmes_s
Forms The Bidder sheuld have ongoing / implemenied / Entity/ Private Limited Company/a Firm/
Annexuse: Prequalification completed and operating at least one 1T / ITES any ;nemb_er 'n case of Con;ornum or
, Criteria and project with scope including establishment and Please clarify if this Past Experience of Data Center Limited Linbility Pannership should kave
119 Page 33 & Page) popy PQ) 2: Prequalification Bid |maintenance of Data Centre For any Central / State  |Implementation requirement is to be fulfilled by the Lead Bidder [6¥perience ol at least one ongoing/

40

Check List
8. Me. 5 Past
Experience of

Data Centre

Implementation

Government Departimenss / Qrzanizations, PSUs in
India in the lasi Five (5) years from the last date of
submission of bid.

only incase Consortium

implemented/ eompleted and operating al
least one IT/ITES project with scope
ineluding establishment and maintenance of]|
Data Centre for any Central/State
Goverment Departments, PSUs in India in
the last (5) years from 1he last date of
submnission of bid.

A



Querry Sought/ Suggestions / Peint of Clariflication of the

Reply

5L No. [ RFP Page No. RFP Clause No, Original RFP Clause Bidder
Any member in ense of consortinm
should fulfil this requirement.
The clause is amended as following:-
The Bidder in case of Single Business
Section 3 Entity/ Private Limited Company/a Firm/

Annexure and Forms
Annexure: Prequalification
Criteria and
FORM PQ 2: Prequalification Bid

The BRidder. should have experience of al least one
angoing / implemented / completed project of
Design. Development, Implementation of Road
Maintenance and Monitoring System with scope of
work containing Artificial Intelligence based

any member in case of Consortium or
Limited Liability Partnership should have
experience of at least one ongoing/
implemented/ completed project of Design,

chzckﬁ%;;l Faceless autonomous distress detection of roads and |Please clarify if this Past Experience of Design, Development and DDAZ‘I‘:::;E:;S(‘:;:Jﬁ;ﬂ?:;;i:n“sngt]:;f\d\'ith
§20 Page 33 & Page E:cperi-ence of road furniture, GPS tapged display of multimedia & |implementation of Road Maintenance and Monitoring $yslem in sope of work containg Art ﬁ%al);melligience
40 ’ Desisn multi-sensor objet_:is vi_z. videos, images_ of the Indm reguircmcnl can be fulfilled by any one member in case of ba]:e 4 Faceless autonomous distress
Dcvelopmet;t and defects, comparative visual of synchronized videos, [Consortium dotection of road and road furniture, GIS
implementation Plotting of the roads GIS /GPS Maps, Dashboards. tapped display of mulimedia & El
P MIS Reports for any Central / State Government ABEeC diplay o muliimecia & mui
of Road Sensor ohjeets viz. video, plotting of the
Maintenance and Depamnm_ns ’. . . roads GIS/GPS Maps. Dashboards. MI1S
b Organizations in India in the lost Five {5) years from . N
Monitaring ihe last date of submission of bid Reports for any Central/State Goverment
System in India ' Departments, PSUs in India in the last (5)
vears {rom the last date of submission of
bid.
. Any member in case of consortium
Section 3 should fulfil this requirement.
Annexure and The clause is amended as following:-
Forms, ) ) The Bidder in cuse of Single Business
Page Amexure: Prf:qualiﬁcation The I:’ndde_r should have Experience orql least one Entityfthe Lead Bidder in case of
3 & FORM PQ Sr];’cr::uzrl]idﬁcatinn Bid ::}f\?ildnii; IsTE::tT E::ﬁ;;ﬁ::?:ﬁf:ggzc;ﬁflT field Pleaslclclarif'y' ifthis Past Exp(_erience of . . ]Consomum Sh_nulc_I have cxpm;;;mce o[l‘nt ;
121 Page El eck List operations, maintenance support of large-scale IT / providing Skilled Manpower in [T Operations projects eas_t one ongotn glunplfamente compete
. No. ! P S, ma pp ge-scale 7 o quirement is to be fulfilled by the Lead Bidder only incase of  [Project of providing skilled manpower and
1 S N0: 7 Past ITES PmJ_ecls in any government / PSU in India in Consortium carrying out IT field operations,
Experience of the last Five (5) years from the last date of maintenance support of large-scale ITVTES
providing Skilled submission of bid. Praject in any government/PSUs in India in
Manpower in IT the last (5) years from the last date of
Operfmons submission of bid.
projects
Section 3 Lend Bidder in case of consortim shonld
Annexure and fulfil this requirement.
Forms. The clause is amended as following:-
Annexure: Prequalification |y, piqer should have presence in Bihar in the he Bidder i case of Single Dusiness
|23 |Page34 & Page Criteria and rSon'd e pres , . [Please clarify if this Past Experience requirement is for Lead Entity/the Lead Bidder in case of
joie) form of a registered office / branch / project office in

No. 41

FORM PQ 2: Prequaiification Bid
Check List
S. No. 8 Local
Presence

the State of Bihar before signing of contraci.

Bidder only in case Consortium

Consortiwm should have presence of Bihar
in the form of a registerad
offtce/branci/project office in the State of
Bihar before signing of contract.

v




Querry Sought/ Suggestinns / Point of Clarification of the

Reply

Sl. Mo, | REP Page No. RFP Clause No. Original RFP Clause Bidder
Lead Bidder in ease of eonsortivm should
Section 3 fulfil €his requirenient.
Annexure and . . . . The clause is amended as following:-
Forms Tlie snngle Bidder or lead Bidder in case of Tle Bidder in case of Single Business
Amexure: PreguzHficaion Cun;nruum_. mu;t !mvr_z the following standard ’ - ) | Entity/ Private Limited Company/a Firny
123 Page 34 & Page Critesin and quality certifications viz Pleas.;e consm?crrlhe Cemﬁcauons_ of the Lead Bidder only for this (| oo 4 Bidder in case of Consortium or
No. 4 FORM PQ 2: Prequalification Bid ‘1, 150 300] requirerent in incase of Consortium Limiled Liability Parinershipmust have the
Check List 2.150 -?00] foltowing standard certification viz.
S Na. 10 3. CMMi Level 3 or above 1.150 9001
Certifications 2.180 27001
3. CMMI Level 3 or above
Section 3 In case of a Foreipn company participating as a member of a
Annexure and . e
Forms consortium, as per the tax laws of that
Page . P The Bidder shall be registered for GST and shall country and type of company like SEZ / Free Zone which has
Annexure: Prequalification . . . o
HB& Criteria and have vaiid PAN number. Any of the members in exemptions, Can you please allow the company to participate as a
124 Pape . e ., |ease of the Consortium/ LLP repistered outside consortiur member without need for submission of the Tax No Change in the requirement.
FORM P 2: Prequalification Bid . ] . e S .
No. R India, shall submit copies of the Tax Registration Registration Certificate. lease note that as per the terms of the
Clieck List . : L . .
43 S No. 11 GST Certificates of respective Country. RFP, afl the Invoicing will be submited and ayments will be
L made to the Lead Bidder only. who will submit their GST and
Registration and PAN mandatoril
PAN Card v
The clause is amended as following:
Seclion 3 . . . . 2. We are submitfing our Proposal as The
Annexures and ) N The RFP allows Cm}somums to participate und submit their Bidder in case of Single Business Entity!
. Page Forms 3, Weare submnung our proposal wl_wreas 1lis Form states the submission of the proposal | privare Limited Compunyfa Firm/ Limited
125 No. FORM PQ -1: PreQualification Proposal as a sole Bidder as a Sole Bidder. o o ) Liability Parinership/ Constrotium of
36 Propesal Can you please modify this 10 allow submitting the details of the | james of the consortium memberss
Submission Form Consortium members under this point. (Note: delete/ enter details as required)
Sectllon 3 Power of Attorney to Aunthorized Signatory for
Annexure and - . . . : .
Forms Signing of Proposal. In tase of consortium / LLP, all |Can a foreign registered cansortium member give an
126 Page FORM PQ 2: Prequatification Bid the members ot? ﬂl1e consorfium to submit power of ﬂull!ul’l%ﬂ[lm?. letter in lhe_fm‘m of a certified true copy of Board No Change in the requirement.
42 o attorney authorizing the Resolution signed by a Direcior of the company (without notary)
Check List . > . .
S No. 12 Power Lead Bidder on their behalf Power of Atorney duly |instead of power of atlomey
P executed and notarized.
of Attorney
Section 3 In case of a [oreign registered company, the non-judicial stamp
) I1L. The Power of Attorney should be executed on o paper of Rs. 1000 is not possible to purchase. Can it be allowed
Annexure and . . . . )
Farms non-judicial stamp paper of Rs. 1000 (one thousand) |for a foreign registered consortivm member to give an
Pape FORM PQ’ L4 and duly notarized by a notary authorizatien letter in the form of a certified true copy of Board
127 45 Power of ' public. V. For a Power of Attorney executed and Resolution on cempany letterhead duly signed by a No Change in the requirement.
Attorney: for issued oversens, the document will also have to be | Director of the company instead of power of atorney without
si nin) of notarized in the jurisdiction where the Power of requirement for a non-judicial stamp paper and nosary, while the
Eing Attorney is being issued. Lead Bidder will submit a Notarized Power of Attorney ona
Praoposal Lo
Rs 1000 non-judicial stamp paper
Dage I. limplementation of Digital Project and Asset
7 f Form FIN-2; Management Information System (DPAMIS)and  |Dusation in Months is not given in this part of the Financiat Bid
; Financial Proposal Intelligent Rural Road Maintenance Monitoring Format. Plegse elarify if the bidder needs (o consider this duration . . \ .
128 77 ) - . . Consider a duration of 4 months for this.
and - Breakdown of System (TRRMMS) - (One as per their proposed implementation plan?
l78 the Costs Time Cost Component-X) C. Operational Resources |Ifnot, please provide the duration to be considered.

During Implementation Duration in months (K)

L




Querry Sought/ Suggestions / Point of Clarification of the

Reply

Sl No. | RFP Page No. RFP Clanse No, Original RFP Clause Bidder
1. ITmplementation of Digital Project and Asset
Page Form FIN-2; Management Information System (DPAMIS)and  [Duration in Months is not given in this part of the Financial Bid
129 79 Financial Proposal Intelligent Rural Road Maintenance Monitoring Format. Please clarify il the bidder reeds o consider this duration Consider a duration of 4 months for this
and - Breakdown of System (IRRMMS) - (One Time Cost Component-  |as per their proposed implementation plan? )
80 the Costs X) D. Leasing and Subscriptions During K not, please provide the duration to be considered.
Implementation Duration in menths (KK)
Performance Guarantee shall be in the shape of Bank We are ' holding Gank A s and ine Banki The Bank Guarantee from any scheduled
P 4. PERE NCE Guarantee from any Scleduled Commercial Bank or e & company holding rr| Clcmm S AN mar‘lagu?g_ ANKINE | ban in India having a branch in Patna. Bihar
130 lalgse: X GURI’ORMA Scheduled Bark in the Reliations outside Bihar. Can you please consider s.meuung_ a will be accepted,
ARANTEE . . Performance bank Guarantee from any Scheduled Commercial
State of Bibar and shall be pledged in favour of Bank or Scheduled Bank having branch in the State of Bihar
“Deputy Secretary, RWD™ payable at Paina. ) ‘ :
The clause is amended as following:
IL GENERAL CONDITIONS QF C_OP'TR’\‘CT If the Client is in material breach of its
Clause 2.9:2 By the SL [f the Client is in material obligatton pursuant to this Contract and has
ANNEXURE - breacl of its ubllgi}lmns pursuant.lo_lhls Contract N - not rmedied the szme within Sixty (60)
131 Page STANDARD FORM and has niot remedied thg same within forty-five (60) |in words it is stated as forty-five while the ﬁgure says (60). days (or such linger period as the SI may
167 OF CONTRACT days (or such longer period ) Request you 1o please amend the words as 'Sixty* have subsequently approved in writing)
as fh_e ST may h_ave subseqqemly apprm"ed m following (he receipt by the Client of the
\\-rumg)_ fol!owlpg_thc receipt by the Client of the SI's notice specifying such breach.
SI's notice specifying such breach.
- - >
A . ) o . In the FORM FIN-2: Financial I.’roposnl - Breakdown of the szlg‘fiug:z;;:i;?: _—-;::::.:J{‘c:;d?:lr._
5.4 Maintenance and Operations of Digital Project  |Costs, Page 78, Sr. No.16, requirement for ‘Soflware
Page and Asset Management Information System Development - Team Leader 2 resources is given, Section 5.4,
132 No 54 (DPAMIES) and Intelligent Rural Road Maintenance |Page 142, Business Operations Team. the quantity for 'Software
] 4,; ' and Monitaring System Development - Team Leader'is given as '1". Request vou to please
- (IRRMMS) Business Operations Team Soflware consider the requirement of 2 {two) 'Software Development —
Development ~Team Leader Team Leader as there are two software modules - DPAMIS and
IRRMMS as stated in the RFP
Maintenance and Operations ofDigitaI Project In the FORM FIN-2: Financial Proposal - Breakdown of the The requirement is. for_z resources of Data
Pase and Asset Management Information System Costs. Page 78. Sr. No. 20 . 1 for ‘Data Sci . Scientists.
144 . . 0sls, Fage . o0 NO, 20, requmzmen or ‘Dala Scientisis’ 2
133 No. 34 (DPAMIS) and Intelligent Rural Road Maintenance resources is given In the Business Operations Team, Roles and e
142 and Monitaring Systcm Responsibilities for "Data Scientist’ are not given PI;:ase rovide Th? roles and Responsibilties shall be
- (TRRMMS} Business Operations Team P 1en 1oL given. pro considered as per your proposed solution
us the same. requirement.
Page In the FORM FIN2: Financial E. Operanon_s and Maintenance.Costs During o _ Read the quantity as *3,20,000 approx”
134 No. Proposal -Breakdown of the Implementation, Sr No. 2 - Vehicle Running Cost | We request you to please clarify if the quantity required is
20 Costs per KM for survey for IRRMMS, Quantity - 3,20,000 or 32.00,000

3.20,0000 approx

B,




Querry Sought/ Suggestions / Paint of Clarification of the

Sl No. | RFP Page No. RFP Clanse No. Ovigina] RFP Clause Bidder Reply
Yes, The Bidder can propose and supply
Page APPENDIX - Plaase confirm if we can propose and supply alternate type of alternale type of Hardware and Software as
135 182 TECHNICAL APPENDIX - TECHNICAL Hardware and Software which are equivalent or higher per their pmposgd solution. The Bidder will
) SPLCIFICATIONS SPECIFICATIONS specifications and meet the performance requirements of offered be held responsible for the performance of
189 solution. the proposed systemas per the REP
requirement,
the specifications given for the two requirements '7. STORAGE Yes. The Bidder are requived to consider
SAN SPECIFICSTIONS' and 8. Al STORAGE PLATFORM High Performance Storage for Al Sexver.
SPECIFICATIONS - FOR Al
APPENDIX - APPENDIX - TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS SERVERS‘ are seems 10 be same. The usnge of the two storages
136 Page 186 TECHNICAL 7. STORAGE SAN SPECIFICSTIONS are for different activity. The storage for Al _Scrvers needs high
SPECIFICATIONS 2 Al STORAGE PLATFORM PECIFICATIONS - [speed data transfer interfaces. faster readfwrile efficiency
FOR Al SERVERS compared 1o the storage for database / files storage. Can you
please Clarify if we need to considera high performance Storage
such as Flash based, high data transfer rates, foster disk /O for Al
Servers
The reguirement of the Storage Capaclty In
Storage for Al Servers is 750 TB.
The speciftcation are amended as followlag:
&, Al STORAGE PLATFORM SPECIFICATIONS - [> o7t Caprcy ?FS;“’“E{; for Al Servers s 'g“"“"}‘;g kM Capacity-Minimam ?fDTB SFF usable
APPENDIX - TECHNICAL |FOR AT SERVERS Capacity - Mininum 12 T8 SFF | N © usable capacity. Video fai of . pacty.
137 Page 186 . . . will be huge and also need to consider data retention requirement.
SPECIFICATIONS usable capacity Host interface 16 Gb/8 Gb Fibre R ) ) check on this and confirm th Host Interface -Mini 75078 S bl
Channel d-ports per controller equest you o Please recheck o is and confirm the ost Interface -Minimum FF usable
requirement of storage size piven for Al Servers capacity.
Host Interface - 16G8/32GB Fiber Channei 4;
ports per controller.
The Desktops stated here are meant o use for Al data nonitoring. The bidder is required o consider a
138 Page 188 APPENDIX - TECHNICAL 11 DESKTOP COMPUTERS for Control Center  |A separate GPU / Grapine card with dedicated Graphics Memory | dedicated GPU card with a minimum of

SPECIFICATIONS

Operators - Al Data Monitoring

is needed for such used. Request you to please consider and
update the specificalions

8GB dedicated graphic mamory.
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